From: Solomon McCluster <smccluster@trinitysoft.net>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 11:05 AM

To: diana@rajafx.com

Ce: 'Reynolds, Jerry' <jreynolds@trinitysoft.net>
Subject: Trinity Software

Angela,

First let me thank you for reaching out to our firm! Yes, we can integrate with Shopify provided they have the
proper APl Documentation and Support available. | know you may have many questions, so let’s start here.
We provide a complete software management solution for the Direct Sells and Network Marketing industry,
with options that fit the needs of both startups and large successful companies. FIRESTORM® is designed to
streamline every aspect of your business for rapidly growth and expansion. We have years of experience in
this industry and have developed a feature backed shopping cart of our own which would be a component of
your Trinity System saving you $100s or $1,000s in potential integration cost. You can view the Shopping Cart
Live online by visiting one of our client’s website:

https://www.bevivi.com/home.aspx

The cost of your project is based on your needs & requirements. There is no Nickel and Diming you, just a
feature packed system which is arguable the most comprehensive and competitively priced in the industry
right out of the box.

| would love to learn more about your project and be happy to answer any specific question that you may
have! When would be a good time for a quick conversation?

Also, if you need anything, have any questions or concerns please feel free to reach out! | have access to many industry
professionals who may be very helpful to you!

Warmest Regards,

Solomon McCluster

Trinity Software, Inc.

4025 Woodland Park Blvd, Suite 280
Arlington, TX 76013

Office 817.394.5404 ext 236

Cell or Text 813.494.1391

Fax 817.394.5405
[=Ismecluster@trinitysoft.net
SEwww.trinitysoft.net

firestorm

This communication does not reflect an intention by the sender or the sender's client or principal to conduct a transaction or make any agreement by electronic
means. Nothing contained within either this message or any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a writing, and nothing contained herein shall constitute a
contract or electronic signature under the Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act (ESIGN), any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act
(UETA), or any other statute governing electronic transactions. This electronic transmission and any attached documents or other writings are confidential and for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s) identified above. This message may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, or employee, or agent responsible for delivering the information to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any use, reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or storage of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in
error, please notify Trinity Software Incorporated or Backoffice Enterprise Solutions Incorporated via e-mail at support@trinitysoft.net and delete the electronic
transmission, including all attachments from your system.
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Opt Out: We take your privacy very seriously. It is our policy never to send unwanted e-mail messages. If you no longer wish to receive this type of information,
please click the reply button and type REMOVE in the subject line. Then click the send button. You will receive one additional e-mail message confirming your removal
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